Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
BATAAN FIRST
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGIONAL OFFICE III
Roman Expressway, Mulawin, Orani, Bataan

July 04, 2019
MEMORANDUM
FOR - ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO
Regional Director
DPWH-Region III
City of San Fernando, Pampanga
ATTENTION 4 BAC - Chairperson
DPWH ~— Region ITI
SUBJECT - FY-2019 PROCUREMENT MONITORING

REPORT FOR 1** SEMESTER

In compliance to your Memorandum dated January 23, 2016, submitted herewith the FY-
2019 Procurement Monitoring Report for 1% Semester based on GAA, duly accomplished in
the prescribed format per GPPB Circular No. 07-2015 dated July 16, 2015.

ERLINDO
District Enginegr

Ce:

Performance Monitoring Division

Government Procurement Policy Board (GPPB) Support Office
Unit 2506 Raffies Corporate Center

F. Ortigas Jr. Road

Ortigas Center, Pasig City

RO3.9 ERF,Jr.



Agustin, Sherlyn A.

From: PMR Monitoring <pmr@gppb.gov.ph>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Agustin, Sherlyn A.

Subject: RE: FY-2019 PMR 1st Semester -
Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your PMR submission and will work on sending
a response to you as soon as possible.

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 — 8741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday -
Friday from 8:30 am-&:30 pm.

Thank you very much,

Very truly yours,

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISION

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD- TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center, F. Ortigas Jr. Rd.,

Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Tel. (02) 900-6741 to 44

Email: monitoring@gppb.gov.ph




Republic of the Philippines

BATAAN FIRST
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGIONAL OFFICE 111

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

Roman Expressway, Mulawin, Orani, Bataan

CERTIFICATION

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

June 25, 2019

This is to certify that, no Procurement was conducted for Consultancy during CY ~

2019 1 Semester.

Noted:

ERLINDO
District Engi

ORES, JR.




( (

Agustin. SherI!n A.

From: PMR Monitoring <pmr@gppb.gov.ph>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 9:55 AM

To: Agustin, Sherlyn A.

Subject: RE: FY-2019 PMR 1st Semester

Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your PMR submission and will work on sending
a response to you as soon as possible.

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 — 6741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday -
Friday from 8:30 am-5:30 pm.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISION

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD- TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center, F. Ortigas Ir. Rd.,

Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Tel. (02) 900-6741 to 44

Email: monitoring@gppb.gov.ph
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